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Mr. Thomas D. Riley

Assistant Secretary-Treasurer

Hational 2Association of Letter
Carriers, AFL~CIO

100 Indiana Avenue, W

vashington, DC 20001

Re: R, Dufour
Croves, TX
NC=5-5127/115~%1~3999

Dear Mr. Riley:

On March 10, 1977, we met witt you to dlscuss the above~captioned
grizvance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance procedure.

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable contractual
provisions have been reviewsd and given careful consideration,

During our discussion, we agreed that light duty assianments for
full-time employees may be established from part-time hours to
consist of elght (8) hours or less in a servica dav and forty
hours or less in a service week. In addition, we agreed that the
installation head may changs an employee's reqular gchedule in
order to affard light duty work to an esployee without incureing
an overtima obligation. Rased upon the foregoing, this case is
considered resolved and the grievance closed.

Sincer_ely,
{signed)’

willaim J. Dowmes
Labor Relations Departrent




